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Jject: Ops Training
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Need some help getting this {o the right people in theater and at 3A ... can you assist in getting this to the right people?

Thanks
----- Original Message-----
From: F - LTC
Sent: ednesday, June 23, 2004 4:30 PM
To: OL CFLCC/3A-ATL-PMO
cc: LTC; mﬂc;“ LTC
Subject: Detainee Ops Tralnmg
Importance: High
Sir,

FORSCOM is working hard to ensure that all units with duty at detention facilities are trained in accordance with CFLCC
intent expressed in your white paper ... USAMPS has produced the training support package that we will use in this effort
.. but the tasks are somewhat different than are listed in the white paper ... understand from conversations with USAMPS
that they feel these tasks when trained to standard meet your intent. Asking you for confirmation that this is the
validated POI.

tasks in TSP:

introduction to detainee operations
communicate with detainees (muslim cultural awareness)
geneve conventions
stress management
hiv/universal precautions
use of force for detainee operations
restraint procedures
personal safety awareness
forced cell moves
respond to bomb threat and/or bomb within detention facility
emergency actiond for fire, escapre, and disorders within detention facility
cell block operations
accountability procedures
perform security and contro!l activities
special housing unit/segregation activities
main gate /sally port operations

. visitation procedures
unarmed self defense techniques

added:

meal procedures
contraband control procedures
non-lethal weapons capabilities during dlsorders/dlsturbances
escort procedures

not included:
individual/detainee frisk, undress, cell, and area search procedures
capabilities and limitations of the interrogation _ <0
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~ support relationships between military police and military intelligence in detainee operations
humane treatment of detainees
international agreements and regulations relateing to detainees
integration of procedures for evacuation, control, and administration of detainees

Have not gotten any feedback from USAIC on the interrogation pieces of the training ... but see a seam developing in
tasks that overlap Ml and MP areas. Have attached the FORSCOM guidance on detainee operations that we released
after chop from COL(P)[Q... again based on the white paper mostly.

detainee ops.doc
(27 KB)
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BT
UNCLAS

'SUBJ/TRAINING GUIDANCE FOR UNITS PERFORMING INTERNMENT/DETAINMENT

OPERATIONS ISO OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM//
RMKS/
1. PURPOSE. THIS MESSAGE PROVIDES TRAINING GUIDANCE FOR ALL UNITS

PERFORMING INTERNMENT AND DETAINMENT OPERATIONS IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION
IRAQI FREEDOM.

2. THEATER SPECIFIC INDIVIDUAL TRAINING. SEE FORSCOM OIF TRAINING GUIDANCE

CHANGE 3.

3. THEATER SPECIFIC LEADER TRAINING. SEE FORSCOM OIF TRAINING GUIDANCE
CHANGE 3.

4. GENERAL COLLECTIVE COMPETENCIES. UNITS SHOULD BE TRAINED TO A “P” IN
COMPETENCIES THAT ARE GENERAL IN NATURE AND INHERENT IN A UNITS NORMAL
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES. THESE INCLUDE:

4 A. THEATER SPECIFIC INTERNMENT AND DETAINEE OPERATIONS COLLECTIVE TASKS.

4.A.1. INTRODUCTION TO DETAINEE OPERATIONS (OIF DETAINEE DEFINITIONS)
4.A.2. COMMUNICATE WITH DETAINEES (MUSLIM CULTURAL AWARENESS)
4.A.3. GENEVA CONVENTIONS (HUMANE TREATMENT OF DETAINEES)
4.A4. STRESS MANAGEMENT
4.A.5. HIV/UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS
4.A.6. USE OF FORCE FOR DETAINEE AND INTERROGATION OPERATIONS DROE/IROE)
4.A.7. DETAINEE FRISK, UNDRESS, CELL AND AREA SEARCH PROCEDURES
4.A.8. RESTRAINT PROCEDURES FOR DETAINEES
4.A.9. PERSONAL SAFETY AWARENESS 7
4.A.10. REACT TO A PHYSICAL ATTACK USING UNARMED SELF DEFENSE TECHNIQUES
4.A.11. FORCED CELL MOVE (FCM) PROCEDURES
4.A.12. RESPOND TO A BOMB THREAT AND/OR A BOMB WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS
4.A.13. EMERGENCY ACTIONS FOR FIRE, ESCAPES AND DISORDERS WITHIN DETAINEE
FACILITIES
4.A.14. CELL BLOCK OPERATIONS WITHIN A DETAINEE CAMP
4.A.15. ACCOUNTABILITY PROCEDURES
4.A.16. PERFORM SECURITY AND CONTROL ACTIVITIES WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS
4.A.17. SPECIAL HOUSING UNIT (SHU) / SEGREGATION OPERATIONS
4.A.18. MAIN GATE/SALLY PORT OPERATIONS
4.A.19. VISITATION PROCEDURES :
4.A.20. BIOMETRIC AUTOMATED TOOLSET SYSTEM (BATS) AND NATIONAL DETAINEE
REPORTING SYSTEM (NDRS)
4.A.21. CAPABILITIES AND LIMITATIONS OF THE INTERROGATION
4.A22. SUPPORT RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN MILITARY POLICE AND MILITARY
INTELLIGENCE IN DETAINEE OEPRATIONS
4.A.23. HUMANE TREATMENT OF DETAINEES :
4.A.24. INTERNATIONAL AGREEMENTS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO DETAINEES
4.A25. INTEGRATION OF PROCEDURES FOR EVACUATION, CONTROL, AND
ADMINISTRATION OF DETAINEES
4.A.26. ESCORT PROCEDURES WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS :
4.A.27. NON-LETHAL WEAPONS CAPABILITIES DURING DISORDERS/DISTURBANCES
WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS

000833

ACLU-RDI 454 p.3

DODDOA 026267



4.B. TRAINING SUPPORT: THE US ARMY MP SCHOOL AT FORT LEONARD WOOD IS

PREPARING A TRAINING SUPPORT PACKAGE THAT WILL BE USED BY ALL TRAINERS FOR
PRE-DEPLOYMENT TRAINING.

5. FOR MORE INFORMATION coNTACT Forscom 63 TRAINING, LTclj S NID s~
367-6303, OR CPT_DSN 367
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